Antelope Elementary School Community Council Meeting Minutes Dec 7, 2017 – 4:00pm Antelope Elementary School Library

Welcome

Council Members in attendance: Cassidy Mellor, Liz Hansen, Jacque Bullock, Jamie Nash, Jennie DeFriez, Lori Burnett, Jennifer Ziegler

Absent: Tiffany Tuck, April Tobler, Kathryn Dowdle, Wendy Byington

Approval of Nov Minutes

Unanimous Approval

Report on current progress with SIP

Our SIP

- 1) Dibels: Our goal is to be at 68% by the end of the year. We were at 61% at the beginning of the year.
- 2) Attendance: We want to improve our attendance. We specifically are looking to decrease the chronic absenteeism of students missing, not being excused, and falling further behind. There are several things we are doing to track, follow up and communicate with families on their children's attendance. Our improvement is a combination of the incentives, the importance placed on it, the well checks that are happening and continuing to talk about it.

3) Quality Staffing

This is our professional development. This year the focus is on tiered instruction. This allows teachers to instruct, check for understanding and evaluate how it was taught and then reteach it. We are working now to define what that tiered instruction looks like and how to identify the students that need another tier of instruction.

Data used to help define and track is the number of referrals brought to Local Case Management. This team talks about intervention suggestions that can be used in the classroom to help that child.

The school will also be using the Evaluate Davis to help teachers use that data to implement tiered teaching in their classrooms.

- 4) Math increase proficiency in grades 1-6. Last year we did not meet this goal. Last year we went from 60% proficient and we dropped to 56%. So, we have lots of work to do to help the students become proficient and have growth in this area.
- 5) Language Arts (results from Dibels, end of level testing, CRT, SAGE)
 There will be interim tests that will happen in January for SAGE and CRT's. So in
 January and February they will be testing and we will be able to see their growth
 and proficiency.

Box Top Updates (Jamie)

- *We'll do the contest for the 4 weeks in January.
- *Secretaries Will be putting information in the newsletters.
- *Teachers have envelopes for their classes that the students are filling up.
- *Facebook Pages Jamie will do a post for the facebook posts as another way to reach parents with the info.
- *Discussed having Jamie get the Student Council to create a video that could be posted on the facebook pages showing how to cut a Box Top the right way.

Prizes:

The grade with the most Box Tops will get donuts The class with the most Box Tops will get pizza

Jamie needs volunteers to help her do a weekly counting so the classes & grade levels know what the ranking is. She will do an announcement every Friday for who is ranking in first place.

Prep for Title 1 Monitoring Visit (Jennie)

The Title 1 visits will be Tuesday, December 12th at 7:45 am in the library. They would like parents here so they can ask questions about the parent/school relationship, SIP involvement and parent's knowledge of programs available due to being a Title 1 school.

Safe Technology and Digital Citizenship Report (Jennie) and Discussion

Jennie contacted Bill at the district and he sent over information about content filtering from iBoss, which is who the district uses. UEN along with filtering committee members contracted with iBoss for the next 2 years. The list of categories filtered and blocked for the whole district. We also have the standards of behavior that are expected when using our technology and our parents and students sign that at the end of the year. We are working to have 1:1 technology as we're moving forward.

Other Topics

A concern was brought up that there are groups of parents standing close to the crossing guard out by the street and that may be distracting to the crossing guard and her duties. Jeannie has talked to the crossing guard about it and she is not engaged with the parents, but rather watching the crossing and helping the students.

Future Agenda Items

Adjorn

Unanimous approval